Nazmul Hasan

From: Nuala Toman

Sent: 04 January 2022 15:42

To: Holmes, Jane

Subject: RE: Engagement with The Executive Office - face coverings

Thank you Jane. | can confirm attendance.

N

From: Holmes, Jane <Jane.Holmes@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 January 2022 15:02

To: Andrea Brown <AndreaBrown@disabilityaction.org>; Nuala Toman <NualaToman@Disabilityaction.org>;
info@nwdisabilityforum.org; tony@nwdisabilityforum.org; Claire.lavery@rnid.org.uk

Cc: Pearson, Karen <Karen.Pearson@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Luney, Peter <Peter.Luney@executiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk>; NR @communities-ni.gov.uk>; Wall, Beverley _
<Beverley.Wall@communities-ni.gov.uk>; Walls, Maeve <Maeve.Walls@communities-ni.gov.uk>; NR
NR i@communities-ni.gov.uk>; Sampson, George_<George.Sampson@communities-ni.gov.uk>; DfC

Disability Policy <disability.policy@communities-ni.gov.uk> NR Dexecutiveoffice-
ni.gov.uk>; NR @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: Engagement with The Executive Office - face coverings

Good afternoon,
| hope you are well. | work in the Executive’s Covid Taskforce.

You will be aware of ongoing work in relation to wearing of face coverings, particularly in light of decisions made by
the Executive before Christmas.

The Executive Office is keen to engage with you on this matter and would be grateful if you could be available for a
meeting at 11.15 tomorrow morning by zoom.

If you are content with this, zoom details will be provided by return.
Happy to take any queries in the meantime.

Best regards,

Jane

Dr Jane Holmes
Executive’s COVID-19 Taskforce

Castle Buildings | Stormont Estate |BELFAST | BT4 3SR

Mobile: 1&S i
E-mail: jane.holmes@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk
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